-----Original Message-----

From: WOODSS5@Nationwide.com [mailto:WOODSS5@Nationwide.com]

Sent: Monday, September 13, 2004 10:32 AM

To: dan.hoelke@hjheinz.com; Eric A. Drossner; Paul S. Rovner;

nittanylion96@hotmail.com

Subject: 2004 MBBC Predictions

(See attached file: Predictions.doc)

Trying it through work e-mail with predictions as an attachment...

Send all responses to hotmail.
Gentlemen,

 

If you are reading this e-mail it means one of two things: 1.  It is the Monday before our annual pilgrimage (or dare I say  "Quest", but not to see a moose) to Myrtle Beach and you have shifted into cruise control as we countdown the last few days until we head south or... 2.  It's the middle of the winter and the miserable weather outside has left you with absolutely no motivation to do any work, so you've turned to everyone's favorite website to see if Rover's added anything new and since he hasn't, you've decided to check out some of the "classic" e-mails. If it's #1, I'm sure you're just as pumped as I am, and I'll see you in Charlotte in few days, but if it's #2, sorry, but we're still many months away from MBBC IX and you should probably stop wasting time and get back to work. 

 

As I've already said several times in the past couple of weeks, even with 5 extra weeks to come up with predictions, things aren't flowing as well as they have in the past and I hope that no one will be let down. I'm not sure if the fact that I'm having trouble coming up with stuff means that I've already used all of the good ones up over the last few years, but I'll see if I can come up with some new stuff.  I've had to resort to looking at previous predictions in order to kick up some ideas for this year. With the disclaimer aside, I'll move on.

 

I will refrain this year from rambling on about how amazed I am that this is our EIGHTH annual trip. Yes, it's amazing that we've kept it up, it's awesome, blah, blah, blah, I'll move on.  This year's trip did the mark the first year of the inevitable... the interference of outside forces, which required us to move the trip back. With 3 wives and 1 1/2 kids now in the picture, we all knew the year would come when the MBBC might be affected.  For as much crap as Mr. Drossner has gotten (mostly from me) he does deserve some credit for finding a way to keep the tradition going. Hopefully, it will continue.  That being said, I must again beg the planning committee to move the trip back to its rightful place in August.  While we did catch a break in that the normal weekend would have been washed out by a hurricane, the September weather seems much more unpredictable then the partrly sunny/partly cloudy with chance of afternoon thunderstorms that we're used to in August. I may change my mind if the weather works out this year, and as I also suspect, there is a large decrease in the amount of white trash in the are because everyone's gone back to school. 

 

Allright, I think I've speechified and waxed poetic long enough.  It's time to get it on and throw out a few predictions for the 2004 Myrtle Beach Birdie Championship:

 

#1:   We will be playing one of our rounds in miserable rainy conditions or at least one of rounds will be a complete wash out.
I'm starting the predictions off with a bit of a downer. I know Dan has been watching the weather as much as I have over the last week and keeping an eye on Hurricane Ivan. At first, all indications were that Ivan would strike wherever it was going to strike and be long gone before we ever headed for Myrtle.  But everyday I've turned on the weather channel, I've been told that the f-ing thing has slowed down and they've extended the number of days until its remnants move into the South Carolina area. At this point, they say it's continuing to move west, but the annoying projected path that they show, does say that the remnants will be in South Carolina on Friday.  In years past, the only problem has been the occassional passing thunderstorm, which we're able to wait out and then head back out.  Unfortunately, this year, we may see one of those all-day rains that isn't enough to close the course. If that's the case, we're playing. It may be miserable, but if the course is open, we're playing.  This is especially true for IWT, Farmstead, and Barefoot Love, which all have my credit card and all have the policy that if the course is open and you decide not to play, they're still charging us to play. Having played in these conditions during Dan's wedding weekend, I can tell you that the rain has no effect on Dan and I, since we both birdied in it.  As a prediction within a prediction, I can tell you that if an entire day of golf is washed out because the courses are closed, there will be some heavy drinking and my predictions from previous years of going to the nudie (Paul, notice the spelling...) bar may finally come true.

 

#2:  Someone will have 0 birdies
Another downer of a prediction, but I'm afraid that for the first time since Rover was shutout in 2000, someone will have the big goose egg put up on the scoreboard when we walk off the final round at the Surf Club on Tuesday. I will refrain from predicting who will be the one to get blanked, because I don't want to get black listed for naming names (anyone... anyone).  However, I do think we all know who are the 2 most likely candidates.  If you don't know I'll give you a few clues... they both live just outside of Philadelphia, they're both 29 years-old, one's nickname ryhmes with Grover and the other's rhymes with Santa Clause (which is ironic because he's druish) and they both suck at golf. Seriously, I hope it doesn't happen to anyone, especially now that there is a scoreboard and stats that would make the dreaded 0 more than famous, as in infamous.  But I fear with the lack of preparation by some members and with 2 less rounds being played, it is a serious possibility that someone "will get nothing and like it!"

 

#3:  No pictures will be taken or the usual ones will be taken 
After 7 years of trips, I believe we've taken a grand total of about 15 pictures and all of those are from the Grande Dunes round when we were wearing our knickers. Despite the fact that we all have digital cameras now (it's my understanding that the Drossners finally pulled the trigger on a digital camera) and I, at least, am planning to bring mine, we will probably take absolutely no pictures while we're there.  Now that I've made this prediction, I'm sure we will try to take some pictures, but the only pictures we will take are the one of the four of us standing on the tee box, or the shot of each of us on our follow through after a drive. I'm sure when I come back from this year's trip and I'm showing someone all of the pictures I took, this is pretty much how the conversation will go:  "Here's one of the four of us standing on the first tee... the starter took that one... I think he was some guy from Pittsburgh... Here's one of Dan after hitting a drive... That's Droz after hitting a drive... oh wait, here's one of Paul after hitting a drive... and there's one more of me hitting a drive."  I think we've got those pictures pretty much covered, so why don't we see if we can come up with something new... Perhaps we could get a shot of the four of us in front of Crocodile Rocks, when we go there for the fourth time this year.

 

#4:  Droz will 3-putt the very first green.
Not a particularly bold prediction considering Mr. Drossner currently holds the records for worst average putts per hole, most 3-putts and, highest number of putts in a round. It is amazing to me that someone can putt as badly as Droz does, and not do anything about it. I will not predict how many shots it takes for Droz to reach the first green, but when he does finally reach the green he will three-putt.  I will not predict if Droz will leave his first putt short forcing the rest of us to yell "GET THERE... GO BALL" or if he will hit his first putt so hard and past the hole that someone is forced to yell, "HIT A HOUSE" or if Droz will completely misread the putt so badly that he is forced to yell, "OH ERIC, ARE YOU EVEN LOOKING AT THE HOLE!?!?!?!" But, Droz will then miss the second putt, leaving him the tap-in third putt.  I will not predict if Droz will then do the patented Eric Drossner Slam Dunk of the golf ball into the hole or if he will do the patented Eric Drossner Club Toss, but there will be some reaction to the three-putt, of that you can be sure.

 

#5:   On at least one night that we go to Crocodile Rocks, we will take a cab back to the hotel.
The big reason for moving from The Mystic Sea to the Holiday Inn Express at Broadway By the Beach was the fact that we wasted so much money taking cabs to and from Crocodile Rocks.  Now everyone is excited about how much money we're going to save on cab fare because we'll be walking to and from Crocodile Rocks. Icertainly do not know how far our hotal is exactly from Crocodile Rocks, but I have a feeling that we're all underestimating the distance.  For starters, apprently, it's far enough for the hotel to run some kind of shuttle service to and from Broadway.  In addition, as I recall during one of the greatest nights in MBBC history, we either drove the lesbians or the lesbians drove their own car to the Holiday Inn from Crocodile Rocks. Also consider the fact that on one previous outting, Rover was so tired that he had to go take a nap in the car, and finally we haven't walked anywhere in Myrtle Beach since the first year when we decided to walk back to the hotel from the Freaky Tiki Barber Bar, and not 8 years later, we're all quite a bit older, quite a bit fatter (from swallowing a lot of agression... along with a lot of pizzas) and quite a bit lazier. I'm quite sure there will be one night when we'll look for this infamous shuttle, not be able to find and say, "F-IT, let's take a cab."  It will be very much like the cab ride on Droz's bachelor party from one nudie bar to the other, which lasted about as long as I last in the sack... about 5 seconds. A quick recap for those that don't remember that night, "Hey cabby, take us to the other strip club... LET's GO!! (Now count to 5) We're Here?"

 

#6:  Someone will have a hole-in-one
The hole-in-one prediction returns for the 8th consecutive year of predictions. Dan is fired up about it after seeing an ace during a warm-up round this weekend. The good news for Droz if it's him that gets the hole-in-one is that with the birdie argument resolved, he gets credit for a birdie without having to putt.  If someone does make a hole-in-one I wouldn't be surprised if we actually took a few pictures!!!

 

#7:  Someone will birdie ALL of the courses that we play
An interesting twist on the birdie precidtions that I usually make.  I think in years past I've predicted that someone would have a three birdies in one round or have back-to-back birdies, but this one is a much bolder prediction.  I was going to predict that, as a group, we would birdie all of the courses played, since last year, as a group, we managed to birdie all but one of the course (Prestwick), but I've decided that someone is going to take care of that all by themselves.  There have been no offical statistics kept of the most courses birdied on a trip, but in quickly looking at the stats I can tell you that I believe the record is held by 2 players: In Dan's record setting performance of 2001 he birdied 6 of the 9 courses played and last year I managed a single birdie on 6 of the 9 courses played. With only 7 courses scheduled, and Droz's constant predictions of a plethora of birdies, it is possible that someone will birdie in every round. Whether that will be enough to win the MBBC, is an entirely different prediction...

 

#8:  On the first hole, there will be 2 "F's" and 2 "G's"
There have been wild predictions from the Drossner camp of all four players hitting the fairway off the tee on the first hole of the 2004 MBBC.  Most believe that Drossner's vision is highly unlikely.  However, the report from this weekend's Limekiln Invitational indicated that Eric Drossner, after having not played for approximately 10 weeks, pulled his driver from the bag on the first tee, took a couple of practice swings and smacked the thing right down the fairway for an F.  It is this writer's understanding that Paul Rovner was not as successful.  Drossner has even begun "scouting" the Wild Wing Woodstork Course that will serve as the location of the opening round and has pointed out that the hole description indicates the hole is very short from the whites and is a good birdie opportunity. I do not know what the statistics say about the foursome on the first hole over the last 2 years regarding fairways and greens (perhaps, our statistician could help answer this question) but I'd say I'm going out a big limb by predicting that 2 of us will be in the fairway and an even bigger limb by predicting that 2 of us will find the green on the second shot.  Can't wait to find out in a few days...

 

#9:  For the first time ever, I will play a majority of the rounds in... shorts
I believe that I have only played 1 round of golf in 7 years in Myrtle Beach in shorts.  However, the possible rainy weather, as well as cooler temperatures and hopefully a lower UV index are giving me some confidence that I can expose my legs to the Myrtle Beach sun.  Some have suggested that my pants are somehow connected to my ability to make birdies and that a sudden switch to shorts could have a dramatic effect on the MBBC. I'm actually hoping that the glare from my legs will blind you during your birdie putts...

 

#10:  Sporting event predictions for the weekend:
 

Penn State 41 Central Florida 24 (Yes, this abortion of a team manages another win... thank god, I don't have to watch it)

 

Baltimore Ravens 14 Pittsburgh Steelers 13 (Sorry, Dan... this should be an UGLY game... Hopefully we have a make-up round to play, so we don't have to watch it)

 

New York Giants 20 Washington Redskins 14

 

Philadelphia Eagles 32 Minnesota Vikings 21

 

Ryder Cup- Europe 15 1/2 United States 12 1/2 (I doubt anyone will be watching with the MBBC going on)

 

MBBC VIII:

Scott Woods - 8

Dan Hoelke - 6

Eric Drossner - 3

Paul Rovner - 0

 

That's it for the predictions fellas. Like any paper I ever wrote in college, I left the predictions until the last minute.  It's now coming on 11:30, so it's time to wrap up the predictions and head home to go to bed and wake up just 4 days away from the 2004 Myrtle Beach Birdie Championship.,.. the greatest event ever invented.  Odds should be sent out by the Flamingo Sports Book sometime Monday.  Please take all predictions with a grain of salt considering I did pick the Ravens this weekend in my suicide pool (Yes, Droz, I'm an idiot and yes, I know, I owe you another $25 on top of the $55 I already owe you... basically, I'm paying for your round at Wild Wing... IN 4 DAYS... enjoy)

